OiIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
November 5, 1979

Dorchester Exploration, Inc.
1100 Midland National Bank Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

We are returning Form C-105 for your Morton Solid State Unit Well No. 1
located in Unit E of Section 4, T-15-S, R-34-E, in order that you may
complete the back of the form.

Form C-104, Request for Allowable, along with all other reports submitted
for this well, will be held without approval until we receive an order
approving the unorthodox location.

In addition, please subm1t<igs copies of Form C-102 outlining the acreage
to be dedicated in the Tres Papalotes Penn Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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